
David Jellerson | Senior Director, Environmental
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC | 13830 Circa Crossing Drive | Lithia, Florida 33547
W: 813-500-6474 | M: 813-781-2029 | E: david.jellerson@mosaicco.com | W: www.mosaicco.com

From: Sheehan, Cathe - FishHawk on behalf of Jellerson, David - FishHawk
To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Iyer, Rama - Riverview; Stewart, Jeff M - Riverview; van der Voorn, Patrick - Plymouth; John Koogler; Sheplak,

 Scott; Robert Manning
Subject: Mosaic Riverview SAP Emission Reduction NAAQS Proposal with two attachments
Date: Friday, August 08, 2014 2:37:03 PM
Attachments: 2014 Aug 8 Mosaic Riverview SAP Emission Reduction NAAQS Proposal.pdf

2014 Aug 8 Attachment - Riverview Model Summary 08 07 2014 final.pdf
2014 Aug 8 Attachment - Riverview Receptor Grid from DEP.pdf

Mr.  Jeff Koerner
 
Attached is an electronic version of a  letter with two attachment files regarding Mosaic’s Riverview
 facility SO2 Emissions Reduction Permit Application which is also being sent to you via mail.
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.
 
Respectfully,
 
David Jellerson
 

 
This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from
 disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or
 copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error please notify the
 sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from your computer.
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David. B. Jellerson 
Senior Director, Environmental  
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC 
13830 Circa Crossing Drive 
Lithia, FL  33547 


Tel (813) 500-6474 
Fax (813) 571-6913 
E-mail: 
david.jellerson@mosaicco.com 
www.mosaicco.com 


August 8, 2014 
 
 


VIA EMAIL AND CERTIFIED U.S. MAIL 7009 0820 0001 8684 6658 
 
Jeff Koerner, P.E. 
Program Administrator 
FDEP Office of Permitting and Compliance 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
 
 Re: Mosaic Riverview – SO2 Emission Reduction Permit Application 
 
Dear Mr. Koerner, 


This letter is to provide additional information and support for Mosaic’s emission reduction 
project at our Riverview, FL facility. Specifically, we wish to outline our existing emissions and 
associated contributions to the identified SO2 nonattainment area and our further revised plan to 
meet applicable emissions standards. 


As you are aware, we have been working on revising our previous plan based on Department 
guidance to adjust model inputs. Specifically, inputs have been revised to reflect that emissions 
from the Tampa Electric Company Big Bend Station (TECO) are established as monthly-average 
limits. This modeling is completed and will require that Mosaic further reduce emissions to 
address its contribution to the identified impacts. Following is a summary of the results of the 
various modeling scenarios. For your convenience and reference, please find attached an aerial 
photo with graphic overlay of the established non-attainment area and points of interest from the 
model runs. Also attached is a data table outlining the various model results. 


Base Case, Current Emissions and Stack Heights – This represents Mosaic and TECO emissions 
as currently permitted and identifies that existing Mosaic emissions will cause or contribute to 
ambient air levels above the applicable standard at the location indicated as point “A” on the 
graphic. In this case, Mosaic’s combined emissions are modeled at 1184 pounds/hour with 
TECO at  0.274 pounds/mmBtu. The predicted concentration at point “A” is 435.5 ug/m3 vs the 
196.5 ug/m3 standard. 


Case 1, Increased Mosaic Stack Height – This represents Mosaic and TECO emissions as 
currently permitted and reflects that raising the Mosaic stacks from 150-feet to 213-feet will 
lower the ground level concentrations, but that readings above the applicable standard will still 
exist at point “A” (322.0 ug/m3).  


Case 2A and 2B, Increased Mosaic Stack Height and Lower Mosaic Emissions Through 
Operational Changes – This represents the emission reduction that we previously proposed. It 
represented Mosaic emission reductions to address the elevated data at point “A.”  In this case, 
reducing Mosaic emissions from 1184 pounds/hour down to 665 pounds/hour (along with the 
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stack height increase) brings the point “A” location into compliance with the standard. However, 
at this emission rate and TECO now modeled at 0.274 pounds/mmBtu (per FDEP guidance), an 
exceedence is predicted at point “B” on the attached graphic. Note that this location is in 
alignment with both Mosaic and TECO emissions when the wind is from the south. The modeled 
concentration at point “B” after the Mosaic emission reduction and increased stack height is 
208.3 ug/m3. Mosaic emissions contribute approximately 60% to the deviation with TECO 
contributing about 30%, with the remainder attributed to background concentrations. 


Case 3, Increased Mosaic Stack Height and Lower Mosaic Emissions Through Operational 
Changes – This represents the emission reductions Mosaic would have to achieve to fully 
compensate for both Mosaic and TECO impacts contributing to the point “B” modeled 
exceedence. In this case Mosaic emissions would need to be reduced to approximately 602 
pounds/hour. 


Case 4, Increased Mosaic Stack Height and Operational Changes and Lower Mosaic and TECO 
Emissions – This represents emission reductions by both Mosaic and TECO, in proportion to 
their respective contributions, to eliminate the modeled exceedence at point “B.”  In this case, 
TECO emissions would be reduced from 0.275 lb/mmBtu to 0.262 lb/mmBtu (a 4.7% reduction 
from permitted conditions) and Mosaic emissions would be reduced from the current level of 
1184 lb/hour to 619 lb/hour, one-hour average (596 lb/hr, 24-hr average). This represents a 
47.7% reduction in emissions. 


In accordance with the emission modeling results, Mosaic will address the Riverview 
contributions to the established non-attainment area by a combination of increased stack height 
and emission reductions as outlined in Case 4, above. This will entail increasing the stack heights 
from 150 feet to 213 feet along with operational changes to achieve a 47.7% reduction in 
emissions to 569 lb/hr, 24-hour average. While we recognize that this approach relies on 
emission reductions by TECO to fully resolve the non-attainment issue, we believe that it is 
appropriate and equitable to apportion reductions in accordance with each company’s  
contribution. Mosaic will submit the revisions to the permit application currently under FDEP 
review consistent with this approach. 


One additional point to note is that during our modeling analyses, we identified additional 
ambient standard impacts at point “D” on the attached graphic. Mosaic does not have significant 
contributions to this area. We understand that this area is outside of the existing non-attainment 
area and that it will appropriately be addressed during future ambient air quality reviews. 
Nevertheless, our modeling has indicated that TECO emissions will need to be reduced to 
achieve compliance in that area. We believe that this future action will provide the Department 
with substantial assurance that the Mosaic emission reductions are protective of the ambient air 
quality and sufficient to return the area to “attainment” status. 
















1-Hour SO2 NAAQS Model Runs for Riverview
Notes:


Cells highlighted in "Yellow" represent modeled results. * - 75 ppb = 196.5 ug/m3
Cells highlighted in "Orange" represent calculated values. ** - BART/0.963 to convert to 1-hr emission rate


Case No: Riverview CAP
Stack Height, 


ft


SAP Modeled 
Emissions, 


lbs/hr
Calc. lbs/ton H2SO4 at 


Planned Production
Mosaic Total 


lb/hr
TECO lb/mmBtu 


Modeled
7 3200 3000 150 415.4** --
8 2700 2500 150 327.1** --
9 3400 3100 150 441.3** --


TBB12 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB3 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB4 -- 490 -- -- --


7 3200 3000 213 415.4** --
8 2700 2500 213 327.1** --
9 3400 3100 213 441.3** --


TBB12 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB3 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB4 -- 490 -- -- --


7 3200 3000 213 205.0 1.64 --
8 2700 2500 213 180.1 1.73 --
9 3400 3100 213 280.0 2.17 --


TBB12 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB3 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB4 -- 490 -- -- --


7 3200 3000 213 205.0 1.64 --
8 2700 2500 213 180.1 1.73 --
9 3400 3100 213 280.0 2.17 --


TBB12 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB3 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB4 -- 490 -- -- --


7 3200 3000 213 185.36 1.48 --
8 2700 2500 213 162.90 1.56 --
9 3400 3100 213 253.20 1.96 --


TBB12 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB3 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB4 -- 490 -- -- --


7 3200 3000 213 190.8 1.53 --
8 2700 2500 213 167.7 1.61 --
9 3400 3100 213 260.7 2.02 --


TBB12 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB3 -- 490 -- -- --
TBB4 -- 490 -- -- --


Revised Case 2A with 
correct base elevations. 
Original emission rate 


was 688 lb/hr


Mosaic  > 60% 
TECO < 30%        


at Point B


Assumes SAPs and 
TECO 


Proportionally 
Reduced to meet 


Compliance


Assumes SAPs 
Absorb all of the 


Emission Reduction 
needed to meet 


Compliance


Notes


SAPs at 
BART/0.963 and 


150 ft Stacks


Emission Rate


0.275


0.275


0.275


SAPs at Compliance 
Emissions and 213 
ft Stacks; TECO at 
0.275 lb/mmBTU


SAPs at Compliance 
Emissions and 213 
ft Stacks; TECO at 


Zero


SAPs at 
BART/0.963 and 


213 ft Stacks


1183.8


Permitted 
H2SO4 


Production 
Rate, tpd


Planned 
H2SO4 


Production 
Rate, tpd


Max SO2 
Conc. at 


Fenceline 
(ug/m3)*


Fenceline Impact 
Contribution


196.5


665.1
Mosaic - 100% at 


Point A


1183.8


435.5


322.0
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AERMOD View - Lakes Environmental Software C:\Users\kseltzer\Desktop\AERMOD Modeling\DEP Riverview Model\DEP Riverview Model.isc


SCALE:


0 4 km


1:106,564


PROJECT TITLE:


Riverview Receptor Grid from FDEP


COMMENTS: COMPANY NAME:


MODELER:


DATE:


3/25/2014


PROJECT NO.:


SOURCES:


12


RECEPTORS:


8412
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